From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal
Cc: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate; Evan Sawyer - NOAA

Affiliate; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (Google Drive);
Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Susan_Boring@fws.gov
Subject: Re: ROC LTO - Spring-run tables

Hi Brian,

I will have Norma "meld" the two tables into one completed Delta effects to species table and one critical
habitat table. Then we'll move the older tables to the archive folder.

Jeff

On Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 2:43 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Yeah, thanks for the heads up, Jeff. There are currently 2 Delta division effects tables
for spring-run in that folder (i.e., R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.8-2.9 Integration and
Synthesis and Conclusion\Spring-run Tables).

Jeff or Kristin, please put the older version in the "old" folder and let Norma know which
one to use, although it sounds like you've already done that.

Norma,
Can you update the following file with the correct Delta spring-run table? Thanks!

Spring-run I&S Effects Summary Table 4.17.2019 nh

On Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 2:38 PM Kiristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks for catching that Jeft!

On Thu, Apr 18,2019 at 2:33 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Brian,
A quick heads up. It does not appear that Kristin's effects table for SR was added into the Delta table. I have
spoken with Norma, and we are working on fixing that. Her tables are in the share drive at:
R:\Draft BiOp\2_ ESA\2.8-2.9 Integration and Synthesis and Conclusion\Spring-run Tables|Delta 1&S tables
from KB for species SR nh 4.9.2019
should you need them.

Jeff

On Wed, Apr 17,2019 at 10:07 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Norma,




Please combine the attached spring-run tables into one table in a standalone MS
word document? The top to bottom order should be Shasta, Trinity, Delta, Stanislaus,
San Joaquin.

Division Leads,

Please make sure any revisions you already made, but are not reflected in the
attached versions, or plan to make later on get incorporated into the combined table
which will be in the I&S draft. Let me know if you have revisions to make.

(fyi, all the tables are saved here: R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.8-2.9 Integration and
Synthesis and Conclusion\Spring-run Tables)

Thanks,
Brian
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